



(2010-11-20)

Re: RF Exposure Attestation for Mobile Internet Device- Model Number 7702 /FCC
ID: SOV7702

Gentlemen:

On behalf of Archos SA. We attest that above mentioned device complies with the RF exposure requirements as mandated by 47 CFR Part 15.247 and OET Bulletin 65.

The maximum average power output power was directly measured with a power meter on the, normally not accessible, antenna port of the device. To find the maximum power level all different modulation modes(802.11b,802.11g) have been tested on the lowest, middle and highest frequency.

The maximum measured maximum average output power was +11.6dBm (14.45mW). Due to the fact that the maximum average output power level is lower than 20mW, no SAR measurement has to be executed,

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Yves Gregoire". The signature is written in a cursive style and is positioned above a solid horizontal line.

Signature

Yves Gregoire/ Head of Research and Development

E-mail: : gregoire@archos.com
Phone: 0033169331690
Fax: 0033169331690
Address : 12 Rue Ampere ZI 91430 Igny, France